
From: "Ann TroxIer" <Ann.Troxler @ LA.GOV>
To: 'Michael Henryt <Michael.Henry@LA.GOV>, <anm~nrc.gov>
Date: 10114/05 11:49AM
Subject: RE: Louisiana Issuance of Increased Controls

To anm@nrc.gov

The State of Louisiana commits to implement increased controls identical
to those dispatched by the NRC on September 2, 2005 (RCPD-05-014),
subject to the following change:

State of Louisiana licensees will notify the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality rather than the NRC Operations Center to satisfy
the requirements of IC2.d and IC3.a.4.

The State will use the identical table of radionuclides of concern that
the NRC provided in RCPD-05-014.

The State will use the identical letter and license condition provided
by the Organization of Agreement States (OAS) in their letter dated
September 6, 2005, with information specific to the State of Louisiana,
substituted for the bolded notations.

Ann M. Troxler
Environmental Scientist Supervisor
Office of Environmental Compliance
Emergency and Radiological Services Division
Radiation Licenses and Registrations Section
225-219-3035
225-219-3154

C Ronnie Wascom
Mike Henry
Richard Penrod
Hal Leggett

CC: 'Ronnie Wascom <Ronnie.Wascomr@LA.GOV>, *Richard Penrod'
<Richard.Penrod @ LA.GOV>, "Harold Leggett" <Harold.Leggett @LA.GOV>
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